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1 LoCall: 189033 55 99

re: Waste Licence Apphcatlon in respect of BUCHPA Lumted fora faclhg _
BUCHPA Limted (The Norse Family), Kilmartin, C_omes Cross, Newcastle, County

Wicklow.

Dear Manager .

I am to refer to appllcatlon documentatlon recelved by the Agency on 02/04/09, which

 you request be held as conﬁdentlal

' 'Havmg exammed the mformatlon concerned, the Agency has demded to exclude- it
from the application material made available for public inspection. The confidential

information submitted will be kept in the Agency’s conﬁdentlal safe

Yours sincerely,

v Ann Kehoe

- Programme Officer o
~ Office of Climate, Llcensmg & Rosource Use SR




